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Mr Neil McDonald

London Borough of Camden
Development Control “~

5th Floor

Camden Town Hall Extension
Argyle Street

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Mr McDonald

KENTISH TOWN LEISURE CENTRE - Conditions PA17

Application ref. 2008/2972/P, Associated ref. 2007/4428/L

FRoberts 4

ARCHITECTS

post

Chedworth House,

Falcon Close, Bristol Road,
Quedgeley, Gloucester, GL2 4LY

telephone
03333 405 500

facsimile
03333 408 920

web
www.robertslimbrick.com

email
mail@robertslimbrick.com

2ot0 /3291 ID

We enclose an application to discharge planning condition PA17 in respect of the above project.
| have attached 4 no. copies of the Community safety plan for your consideration.

| have also attached a fee cheque in the sum of £85.00.

Should you require any further information, please ring me.

Yours sjncerely

/
AJAY KALIA (MBIAT)

for ROBERTS LIMBRICK LTD

encs.
cc:  MrDonWhite London Borough of Camden
David Morrissey London Borough of Camden
Anita Suiji . Davis Langdon LLP
File

registered office Friars Court, College Street, Gloucester, GL1 2NE registered in England no. 06658029
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